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Iffl, MDWBEAY; Lord, we had got to page 242 of Bundle 8,

iHEEl TICE-CEMTCELLOIl: Tb&t was a 73 and 7C document.

IIR. W\iIERLYi Yes, I think I had read it. There was a reference in paragraph 4
to the royalty fund "being devoted solely to the use and "benefit of the natives
of Ocean Island,

Now would yo\re Lordship turn to page 269, That is the reply from the
Colonial Office, (Reads first paragraph). There is something about exchanges

B in paragraph 2 and there is some more in paragraph 3» Would your Lordship
begin inthat para, at the wo3:ds: "He is prepared" etc, (reading remainder of
paragraph,)

I inrcn now to page 291, unless my friend wishes to read anything in
betv7een. This is from the company to the Colonial Office and is in reply to
that letter. It is a 73 and 70 document. It is mostly about the exchange of
land which was the point they were in contention about at that stage, I can
talcQ your Lordship strai^t to paragraph 9 on page 292, (Reads paragraph).
Your Lordship observes the expression "The sole use and benefit of the natives
of Ocean Island", We vrauld say those words without the word "trust" vrould
be enou^ to create a trust. If someone pays some money to someone else
expressly for the sole use and benefit of third parties, that is enou^ to
create a trust. We would also make the comment viiich we have made once or
twice before that the emphasis introduced by the use of the word "sole" indi-
Gates that it was important to the company that the natives should have this
money,

THE "VICB~CEIANCET.iTlOR; Why does the sole use and benefit necessarily carry the
iii5)lication of a trust? Why shoxild it not perhaps have been paid on some
agency basis?

HR.MDVJBRAY: It mi^t have been held as an agent, but an agent who holds his prin
cipal's money holds it on trust,

THE VICB-CHANCELLOR: On a fiduciary basis somehow, at any rate,

M, MOVfflRAY: Yes,

THE VICE-CHANCELLOE: At any rate, it makes it perfectly plain who was to be the
beneficial owner,

MR. MOWBRAY: Yes,

THE "VTCE—CHANCELLOR; The natives of Ocean Island,

Iffi, I'OWBRAYi Yes, Later in this "bundle there are other letters about exchanges of
land. That is something which I think your Lordship need not be concerned
with in this action. You know about it as a matter of background anyway. We
can therefore turn to bundle 9, The exchanges only come in in tMs way, that
at one stage there was a proposal to pay for some of the land included in the
proposed exchange out of the trust fund and it comes in in that X'/ay, but your
Lordship does not need to be au fait with all the details of the exchange.

In bxindle 9 I first txim to page 28, unless my friend wants anything
earlier. This is a 73 document and there is a little reference to the oxmer-

H ship of the phosphate, thou^ it is admittedly only in a letter from the company.
(Reads paragraph 5 on page 28). That is the reference to oxmership, and of
course it is open to the comment that at any rate they vdll insert this,
(Reads paragraphs 4 and 5 of letter). We jxxst refer to the correspondence
which has taken place between the Colonial Office and the Company as shoxdng
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where the agreement was heing made, Ihat is why it is a JC docxment, I think,
and it is jiist a part of the process of negotiation "between the two,

¥e can now go topage 50 which is a letter from the Colonial Office
to the Company dated 14th! I'larch, 1913* It is a 7B and 70 docment. It is also
one of the letters referred to in paragraph 5 of the Statement of Claim, Ihe
Statement of Claim sets up an eKchange of letters as ccxnstituting a prelimin
ary agreement, not merely negotiations for an agreement, betr^eaa the Government
and the Company, aiad this is one of them, I had "better read it all, (Reads
doTO to the words in paragraph "be confined to three areas as follo;\rs".
I need not read (a), ("b) and (c). I can go to paragraph (2) on page 51«
(Reads paragraph). Pausing there for a moment, there is reference there to
individual omers' consent "being required. There is nothing about communal
consent being required, Comninnal consent wou3.d have been required if the
phosphates v/ere communally owned, (Reads p^i^aph (3^, ^ That suggestion
was subsequently dropped, (Reads paragraph (4) and (5),) I pause there
again and make trvro comments. The royalties are to be devoted to the general
benefit of the natives, not to individual landowners. That, as we say, was
subsequently altered. There is also a reference to an additional royalty that
rather put the Crown royalty in the same category as this royalty, which helps
a little with the construction of the ordinance, (Reads paragraphs (6) and
(7),) That is reverting when the work was over, I need not read (8) or197.
Paragraph (lO) is about uniform prices for goods at the stores and (ll) is
about water, (Reads paragraph 4) ^

I can turn now to page 65 vdiere there is a letter from the Cou^any
to the Colonial Office, This is the reply and is a 7C document. It says;
"l/ith reference to your letter" etc, (reading to the words) "on the 27th inst,"
There was a direct conversation between the Company and the Colonial Office,
"I am instructed to Inform you" etc, to the words at the end of the
paragraph) "a fortni^t's time," Then follows some narr'ative which I do not
need to read. Paragraph 2 is something about the area becoming worked out.
In paragraph 5 there is something about exchanges. In paragraph 6 there is
reference to the form of contract, and in paragraph 7 there is something about
P & (ED's, Paragraph 8 is something about not removing trees before it is
necessary, (Reads paragraph 9). We refer to that on the question of Hnited
Kingdom control. That is the way the company thought matters were going to
be handled on the outside,

I can now go to page 85, I should read the telegram at the top from
the High Commissioner to the Secretary of State, Tdiich is a 7C document. It
was received on the 3rd April, I913, (Reads telegram). The reply to that
comes later.

The letter on that page is a 7B and a 7C document. It is from the
Company to the Colonial Office, It is from the Secretary of the Company or is
signed "by the Secretary of the Company and it starts by "Referring to our
conversation with Sir Hartmann Just this morning". So there was another con
versation, It goes on: "I am desired by my directors" etc, (reading to the
words) "Ocean Island phosphate lands,'" Then there was something about what
they said to Sir Hartmann in the morning, I can go straight to paragraph 3,
(Reads paragraph 3), Patising there, that suggestion vjas dropped, "but it looks
as though he is speaking of the royalty fund and he is saying that sho\ald just
fall into the 2?oyalty fund. He speaks of "the fund", (Reads paragraph 4-).
So we refer to that last part as a request, at any rate, tliat instructions
should be given to the High Commissioner,

The next doc-ument is a cable which is a 70 document, and it is the
replj'" to the High Commissioner's inqtiirj'' about going to Ocean Island that
your Lordship has recently read, (Reads telegram.) So it is obvious tliat
]fe. Harcourt is going to be giving indructions about ihe settlement,
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I can now turn to page 96. This is also relevant on the question of
Iftiited Kingdom control, although it is not in our particulars. It is from the
Colonial Office to the Company. (Roads to the words in -para/m^aph 5) "Captain
Qpayle Dickson, who has now arrived in England from Ocean Island" - so he got
there in the endl - "states that he is unax/are" etc, (reading to the end of the
letter). Tlaat is just another letter shovriLng that the Colonial Office Xiras in
charge,

I can now take your Lordship to page 108, This is from the Chdeiv-
Socretary of State to the Conrpany, It is a ^C document and it is one of the
letters referred to in paragraph 5 of the Statement of Claim, (Reads letter),

I can nov; take your Lordship to page 126, xdiich is the reply to that.
This is also in paragraph 3 of the Statement of Claim and it sets out the
terms of the arrangement. Paragraph 3 says; "The Board have carefully con
sidered" etc, (reading to tho words) "are as follovra", and then they set them
out as amended, I do not think I need read them.

Paragraph 4 says; "In the next preceding pragraph, subsection 2, no
time limt has been inserted for the exchange of the (about) 47 acres of land
outside the delimited area" and he goes on to deal with that point, and I can
go to paragraph (Roads paragraphs 5 and 6),

He replies on the same page, (Reads paragraph 2 of lette:? of 30th
April, 1913.) They put no time limit in, but he had given them an extra two
years, (Roads paragcaph 3 of letter).

May I aslc your Lordship now to turn to page 143» wMch is a 7C document
because it concludes the agreement betxreen the PPC and the Colonial Office,
(Reads paragraphs 2, 3 and 4 of letter,)

Turning on to page 147* tliis is a 7C document showing United Kingdom
control. It is a despatch from the Secretary of State to the High Commissioner
in which he says; "With reference to your telegram of the 6th instant, I hsve
the honoirr to Inform you that I approve of your proposal to send llr, ilaliaffy
to Ocean Island" - we did not read that telegram - "But, as I have stated in
my telegram" etc, (reading to the end of the paragraph). Pausing there, the
Secretary of State is going to have a detailed consideration of the drafts,
(Reads paragraphs 2 and 3), Pausing again, lie, Ifehaffy is going to negotiate
with the natives and going to be informed what are the arrangements made bo-
tvreen the compaiiiy and the Colonial Office, (Reads paragraphs 4, 5 and 7,
omitting paragraph 6),

]Ie:ct, page l60 is a 7C document. It is a minute by the Chief
Judicial Commissioner of the Western Pacific, It encloses some draft instru
ments at paragraph 2, (Reads paragraph 2), That is where the agreement is
to be gathered, (Reads paragraph 3,) That is all I want to read of this
minute, I make these comments. First, as I mentioned, there is the reference
in paragraph 2 to the agreement having been made between the Colonial Office
and Baltic Hotise,

TEE VICE-CHAHCELLOR; He says that No,l is an agreement which embodies the terms
and conditions to be gathered from tho correspondence. He is not describing
the correspondence as an agreement, he is describing it as containing terms
and conditions. It is not quite the same thing,

MR, MOlffiRAY; I beg your Lordship's pardon, that is so. The Crovm did not attempt
to make the agreement for the natives, Tlien your Lordship sees that he says
where he has interposed the Resident Commissioner and he says "In none of
these cases is any determining authority mentioned in the correspondence,"
This is of interest and perliaps important in connection xdLthe the 1928 ordin-
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ance. The surface compensation, so to speah, vas settled by arbitration,
but it was a subsequent judicial commissioner who put in the Resident Commis
sioner as the person to fin the royalty. One gets a similar process heres
when he has got no detexinining authority he puts in the Resident Commissioner,

\Iq can turn to page I64. This is a despatch from the Hi^ Commissioner
to the Secretary of State and is JB and 7C« I had better start from the
beginning! "V/ith reference to the telegrams" etc. Create"'•"g to the words at the
end of (a)) "other fertilising substances," These are the drafts vrhich the
Chief Judicial Commissioner lias prepared, "(b) Draft of indenture" etc,
(reading to the words) "(c) Copy of minute " - that is the minute your Lordship

B has read - "2, I enclose also a copy of a letter which I received on the
30th ultimo from tlr, Dickinson " - and I do not think I need read more of that.

Then comes a draft. It was not used, it was rejected by the Colonial
Office,

THE 7ICE-CHMCELL0R: Of course, this is sometliing that plainly is an agreement
betv-reen the authority in the United Kingdom on the one hand and the Company on
the other, and if that liad ever been carried forvrard and put into execution
this case would bear a somewhat different aspect,

KR, MOlffiRilY: Tliat is so,

TEE VICE-CIIMTCELLOR! The most one can say about that is that this is how the
Chief Judicial Commissioner thou^it the correspondence ougjit to be made formal,
as it were. In fact, tliat was not done,

Iffi, MOl'ffiEAY: It was not done. How perhaps your Lordship would like to look at
paragraph 8s (Reads paragraph 8 to the words) "in any year of the said term".
Would your Lordsliip also read paragraph 5? (Reads paragraph 5). "For the
use of" is the plirase he uses.

At page 167 there is a draft lease which I need not read, Tliat is all
E we wish to refer to in this bundle, and I con now pass to bundle 10, ¥e shall

be jumping about to a certain extent in this bitndle, in an attempt to make
clear to your Lordship just how the final terms of the 1913 agreement came
about. Would your Lordship turn first to page 45• This is from the Colonial
Office to the PPC, (Reads first paraCTaph), These are the A, B and C deeds
that your Lordship knov/s all about. (Rea^ second paragraph). These are
different from what the Chief Judicial Commissionor had drafted. Your Lord
ship is familiar v;ith their terms. Your Lordship has looked at them from
another point of view and they are relevant on the question of individual
ownership of the phospliates. Does your Lordship see in A the recital: "V/hereas
by a deed" etc, (reading to the words) "within the next . • , years" tliat is
the recital of the P & TD and it is confirmation, if confirmation were needed,
that that deed effected a sale of phosphates,

I look next at the operative part, (l) is a surrender of the P& TD
and (2)(i) says: "The said AB" etc, (reading to the words') "remove all trees"
etc, I need not read more than that, Tliat is consistent id.th individual
ownership of the phosphate under the land, I suppose it wcruld have been con
sistent also with community ownership of the phosphate if therehad ever been
any suggestion tliat the community's consent was also required, but there is
no suggestion from oi- '̂ono that the consent of the community was required over
and above this A deed. There was no compulsory purchase legislation on foot
and the Croim now admits it had no ri^t to the phosphate. So these are the

H deeds which everybody thou^it were going to give the company the right to take
away the phosphate and the only person who is giving it is the individual
ovmer. So we pray those A, B and C deeds in aid on our case that the individual
otmer owns the phosphate under his land,
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The B c;ad C deed^ in similax terms as far as the relevant parts
go. The C deed is missing from this hnndlo-, I think your Lordship has seeai it.
It does not matter,

¥e can go on to page 66, This is a letter from the Secretary of the
EPC to the Cliief Representative inllelboiime and it is relevant on questions
of United Kingdom control of what was going on. It says: "On the 11th instant
the Colonial Office saat us draft deeds for the land transactions at Ocean
Island" - that is the letter your Lordship has Just seen - "Copies of these
are enclosed" etc, (reading to the v;o3:do) "and we TOote to the Colonial Office
about them", I do not think I need read the rest of tlmt paragraph.

Commenting at this stage, that shows the control of the Colonial Office
over quite detailed things about the drafting of documents: it shows the
Secretary of State's recognition of the individual oxmership so far as those
draft deeds A, B and C recognise individual ovaaership, I do not thinlc I nced
read any more of that letter, and I can go strai^it to page 69,

At page 69 we have a despatch from the Secretary of State to the High
Commissioner, It is relevant on United Kingdom control and on the ownership of
the phosphates, (Reads paragraph 2), Then he details the drafts, (Reads
paragcaph 4)«

THE VICE-CEAITCELLOR; A good deal seems to have been assumed in the drafting, and
so on, that here the Coloiiial Office is applying its mind to the question of
land owiaership and he is cautiously expressing doubts as to what the occupier
can do. If the occupier was simply an unqualified ovmer it would be one tiring,
but they were treating him simply as being an occupier and they i/ere doubtful
whether he had any pox^er to lease the land. It goes some way towards nullify
ing the effect of the assumptions that you have been so carefully pointing out
in some of the earlier documents,

M, IIDWBRAY: It does, and that is why I have read it,

THE •VTCE-CHAUCELLOR; Of course.

MR, lOVfflRAY: 1^/hat we say about this paragraph is that the doubts reflected there
are doubts about the powers of alienation of an individual owner and not about
his ownersliip,

TEE VICE-CHAUCELLOR: The powers of alienation of an individual occupier,

MR, MOl'fflRAY: Yes, an occupier. Of course it x^a,s right'that the owner of land on
Ocean Island could not simply alienate it, could ntt sell it to the company
to defeat his deeosndants, his heirs. We say it is that sort of doubt wliich is
at the root of this paragraph and not a dotibt about whether the community
OT/med the phosphate,

THE YICE-CHAiTGSLLOR; Yes, you can say a doubt as bettreen the owner - with quotation
marks round it - and his familj^ and not a doubt as to the position as between
the owner and the community,

MR, MDUBRAY: Yes, There had been no stiggestion that the community owned anything
at that stage, Tlie reason a trust fund was set up was not the thoxi^t that
the community owned the phosplnte, but that the individxial could not be trusted
not to spend the money,

THE 'VICB-GHMCELLORs I follow,

MR, MDITBRAY: We can pass to page 91* This goes to United Kingdom control. It is
a telegram from the High Commissioner to the Secretary of State which says:
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"Eliot considers tcnr'n oi c-jreenent (b) projiadicial to (c) (d)." This 5.s a
reference to page 69.

THE VICB-CHMTCELLORs It also refers to page 9^* CD is discussed on page 96f but
I thinlc the transcription here is tmhappy because instead of (b) I think it
should be a big B,

i®, liOT'IBEAYs "Es, that is it, agreement B,

THE VICB-CHillTCBLLOE: So all those small letters in brackets should be capital
letters, stid it should refer to the top of page 96* Similarly with A, B and
C la-ter on. I you turn those all into ca.pitals it begins to be more intellig
ible,

i®, MO\'/BI?AY: I am very much obliged, I had not understood that. The telegram
continues: "It is suggested, for yo'ur consideration, that in all agreements
companios should pay yearly rental for each piece of land on which railways
are laid" etc. ¥e need not read more there.

I turn next to page 92 "vdiere the Secretary of State says in a telegram
to the High Commissioner; "Eliot may use his discretion in consultation \d.th
Edwards as to holding over Agreement B in any or all cases. Jm not prepared
to approve suggested alteration in agreements as to rent for railways."

¥0 read those just to show that Itr, Harcourt was giving instructions
about detailed things like the rent for railways.

Going on now to page 97r this goes to the same kind of point. This is
a despatch dealing vath the some thing as that telegram and in paragraph 5 1"''
says: "As regards the further suggestion in your telegram, I do not think it
would be reasonable to require the company to pay rent for the land on which
railvrays may be laid," and so on. I do not thinlc I need read more of that.

Page 99 is a despatch from the Ei^ Commissioner to idie Secretory of
State and it encloses a memorandum by Ilr. Eliot the Resident Commissioner, on
the effect of draft agreement B. I'lr. Bickham Escott says in paragraph 2:
(reads paragraphs 2 and 5 down to the words^ "communicated to Mr. Eliot."

I had better read Itr. Eliot's memorandxim, because it is relevant on
the question of ownership. He says: (roads memorandum). Your Lordship knows
what happened about these proposed exchanges, one can very well understand
it,

THE VICE—CEI/illCELLOR: In the end I thinlc there was only one CD.

1®. VIHELOTT: One or txro.

I®. MOl'fflRAY: One, I am told,

(Ad.ioumed for a short time)
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MR MOWBRilY: We had read page 99 in this bundle and the reply it
is convenient to take out of date order. It is page 246,
the last page of the "bundle, (Reading letter)

If your Lordship would turn "back to page 99» your
Lordship sees that in that memorandum Mr Ellis said, about
six lines down, "GD in exchange to lease to the company for
an indefinite period the right to extract all phosphate from
his plot". So we say that is a little help on the Secretary
of State recognising ownership,

ihen would your Lordship go over the page to the next
letter on page 100,

THE VICE-GHilNCELLOR:

G Deed documents.

I have forgotten what happened about the
Were they revised.

MR MOWBRilY; No. There is a subsequent despatch from the Secretary
of State saying he quite understands that probably nobody would
want to do this, but somebody might.

Page 100 is a letter from the company on Ocean Island
to their G^hief Represenrative at Melbourne, It concerns the
trust and United Kingdom control: "Land Question, Mr Eliot
today made the suggestion to me" etc; (reading to end of
first paragraph): "bring matters to a satisfactory cohclusion"
and that was su"bsequently done.

On page 119 is a rather important letter from Mr Ellis
to the Resident Gommissioner - Mr Ellis who was then on Ocean
Island, It contains, I think, the first mention of the
annuity scheme and there is an account of what the Banabans
are going to be told about the annuities, that is that it
should be provided out of the income from the invested
royalties, Ihey were always called annuities but in fact
they fluctuated with the ihcome and they were not really
annuities at all. I had better read this whole letter.
(Reading letter).

There are two or three things to notice about this
letter. Eirst of all, your Lordship sees that at (c) on
the first page there is a provision that the devoting of the
whole income from the invested royalties to the owners was to
cease at such time as the Secretary of State might decide
that the sum was beyond that required for the purpose of the
annuities. The royalties were to be put into the fund and
invested and the whole income from that fund was to be
increased year by year because new royalties were being added
into the account, and the whole income was to be paid out in
annuities to the owners until the Secretary of State decided
otherwise and decided the owners were getting enou^ in fact.
Then at (d) he sets out how the thing should be explained to
the Banabans, and about seven lines up from the bottom: "That
these sums will be divided yearly among those who are now to
lease the land from the date on which the company starts the
felling of the trees ... and that the manner in which such
division" is to be decided by the community - nothing about
coming to an end when the Secretary of State thinks they have
got enou^. We do not kn<-n<r the explanation for that. It may
have been that it was thought that the then landowners'
consent would be obtainable when they had got enou^, I do
not know.
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THE VICE—CHANCELLOR: How is "bHat; slgnificanl; "to anytliing in tliis
case ? It is an interesting point to speculate on, "but does
it directly Lear on this case ?

NE MOWBRAY: Precisely what was in their minds as to why this
point was not put to the Banahans, no; that it was not put
to the Banahans and that the resulting written agreements
simply provided for an annuity to he paid to the landowner
is significant.

We had better read most of the next letter, which is
a letter from Mr Ellis to the secretary of the company in
London. This is of relevance on the question of the trust
and also the United Kingdom control of the Government side of
the transaction; "You will note hy T/cs" - I do not imnw what
that contraction means. It might he some kind of copies or
transcripts - "exchanged with the Resident Commissioner" etc;
(reading to the end of the first paragraph on page 122):
"I have no douht the directors will see the expediency of my
meeting him in the matter".

I need not read the next paragraph, I caji carry on:
"There are some other minor details to he agreed" etc;
(reading to the end of the first paragraph on page 123):
"I am sanguine that he will carry things through .

I can leave out the next paragraph, and carry on:
"I enclose T/c of a letter and some notes I had prepared" etc;
(reading to end of letter)

Then we go on to page 125. Ihis is Mr Ellis's
reply to the letter which I have read. He acknowledges
receipt and says: "With reference to the payment" etc;
(reading to end of letter).

THE VICE-CHANCELLOR:' I do not understand that. The first year's
royalty is the £4,7^3. Why is the company really concerned
with it ? They have got to pay it anyhow, so why is he saying
"I would have preferred to place the matter before our hoard
of directors", and so on?

MR MOWBRAY: The company, I think, had asked, or at any rate
subsequently asked, to he consulted about the spending of the
fund. They felt that they had some interest in how it was
spent,

THE VICE-CHANCELLOR: You mean putting too much purchasing power
in the hands of the inhabitants, hut they were getting most
of their labour from outside the island in fact.

MR MOWBRAY: Yes. One does not know quite what was in the mind
of the company, hut maybe it was that they wanted to make
sure that the native landowners had a satisfactory deal
and that this part of their consideration was handled in a
satisfactory way because the day would come when they would want
some more land. That is part of our submission, that the
company had an indirect business interest in seeing that
the fund was properly dealt with.

Your Lordship sees in this letter in paragraph 2 a
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reference to "the Banahan royalty", which tends to confirm
that they were the beneficiaries of it, and in paragraph 4,

"While anticipating that the royalty for the "benefit of the
Bana"bans", a similar point.

We can go on to page 126, the letter starting on that
page to Mr Ellis from Mr Eliot. This also goes to United
Kingdom control. (Reading paragraph 1 and 2 of letter).
Then he refers to a letter from Mr Harcou3?t and says Mr Ellis
may have "been misled by something in another letter. So
your Lordship there sees Mr Eliot treating the correspondence
which passed beti^reen the directors and the Secretary of State
as vital for this purpose.

I can pass on to page 13-^> unless my friends want anything
before that. This is a despatch from the Resident Commissioner
to the Hi^ Commissioner and I think I had better read the
whole of this. What he proposed was subject to approval by
the High Commissioner. It goes to United Kingdom control and
the existence of a trust. (Reading letter).

In that letter the Resident Commissioner is verging
towards what was finally agreed, that the whole income should
go towards the annuities to those who parted with their land.
He is putting it to the HighCommissioner and the Secretary of
State as being something that he supposes the Secretary of
State would consent to - that is in 5 towards the end, "I have

no doubt that permission might be obtained to utilise the
accruing interest for the payment of an annuity to those who
have parted with their lands". There are two statements that
it is a trust fund or trust monies. The first is in paragraph
4 "Should I find that the purposes of the proposed trust fund
are understood", and paragraph 5 "It will be made clear that
no part of this trust money can be touched ... without the
permission of Your Excellency". Then in 5 the permission of
the Secretary of State is required, and that is a little help
to show that the Crown in right of the United Kingdom was the
trustee.

THE VICE-CHANCELLOR: "Without the permission of Your Excellency
and the Secretary of State" ?

MR MOWBRAY: ^t does not prove it, but it helps.

THE VICE-CHilNCELLOR: "Your Excellency" is the Hi^ Commissioner'
for the Western Racific and the Secretary of State, of course,
is the Secretary of State in London.

MR MOWBRAY; Well, if this had been the Crown in right of the
Western Pacific or the Crown in right of Ocean Island
the Secretary of State would not have come into it.

Your Lordship also sees in 3 "As your Excellency is
aware, the Pacific Phosphate Company have undertaken to pay
the extra 6d a ton to the proposed Banaban Pund". That is
obviously the same fund as the trust fund or the trust money,
and that is helpful because the Banaban fund is a phrase which
is used undefined in the 1913 agreement.

With those comments I can move on to page 146. I
just v/anted to mention this letter here from Mr Eliot to Mr
Ellis. It is concerned with a detailed consideration of the
acreages and so forth and your Lordship should just see that
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tliat discussion was also going on between these gentlemen.
I do not think I need read any of it, unless anybody wishes
it.

I can go on to page 152, the report of the first
meeting with the natives.. This teport is signed by Mr
Ellis, Mr Edwards (I a4 not quite sure who he was) and Mr
Corrie, the Interpreter. I think Mr Edwards was the company's
manager on Ocean Island. Your Lordship sees the Resident
Qbmmissioner was present, that is Mr Ellis; Mr Murdoch as
an interpreter; Mr Darbishire, the Clerk - I think he was
the Government clerk - Mr Ellis, Mr Cleeve-Edwards and Mr
Corrie, and Mrs Eliot and Mrs Darbishire.

I will read the first part shortly: "The Resident
Conunissioner addressing the natives, first touched on the
object of the meeting, and then went on to relate the story
of 'The Goose that laid the Golden Egg'", Then about ten
lines down: "About four years ago Mr Mahaffy, who was then the
Resident Commissioner had been convinced that the Banabans were
not paid enou^ for their land, and that the method of working
the island was not being conducted to the best advantage. The
Government acting on his representations had cried halt ..."
"Since then the Government and the Company had been going
into matters in England, and very slowly, step by step, the
latter had agreed to the demands of the Government, until a
definite settlement had been arrived at. The result achieved
will make the Banabans the richest natives in the Pacific. The
Government had authorised him to state theterms to the Banabans,
and to settle the land question". Then he explained why
Mr Mahaffy was not there but knew all the terms, and so forth,
and I think I need not read any more of that paragraph.

"The Resident Commissioner then said that before pro
ceeding further with his address that day, the Banabans were at
liberty to say all they had in mind. After the terms of
settlement were once stated to them, he did not wish to hear
any objections".

THE VICE-CHANCELLOR: That is not a very happy sentence, but I
think on page 158 that is put ri^t, when he says, at the top
of page 158, he will hear anything from them except alternative
suggestions.

MR MOWBRAY: Yes. It might have been that he was asking them to
get over their usual grumbles before he got on to the main
business. At any rate, he did ask them for their comments
here.

Perhaps I had better read the first statement:
"John Tekana said that when Mr A.P. Ellis first came to the
island" etc; (reading to end of statement).

I will not read any more on that page, unless my
fiiend wishes. Then there is something about the raising
of the flat, and so forth,^and I need not read that. Then
we come to the second meeting. Again present were the Resident
Commissioner, Mi? Eliot; Mr Murdoch the interpreter, and Mr
Darbishire the Clerk, Mr Ellis, Mr Cleeve-Edwards and Mr
Corrie; a large number of Banabans and some Gilbert Islanders
and others married to Banaban women, and the Po^-ice who were
dismissed after the opening ceremony, and Mrs Eliot and Mrs
Darbishire,

11
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^irsfof all the Resident Commissioner dealt with some
complaints, or referred to some complaints, and in the next
paragraph he then proceeded to deal with the terms of settlement.

THE VTCE-GHANCELLOR: Ton do not want the penultimate sentence of
the previous paragraph: "Unless it was possi'fe-le to arrange
the matters here, he would bring it before the Home Government"?

MR MOWBRAY: I am very much obliged to your Lordship, yes.

"He then proceeded to deal with the terms of settlement"
etc; (reading to to the bottom of page 155)J "not to be
wasted",

Then I do not need to read the next three paragraphs
and I con carry on: "A further point arranged by the Government
was that the company undertook not to acquire any lands except
the 145 acres in the mining areas" etc; (reading to end)

I want to comment on that in a minute, but would your
Lordship turn to page 167. There is another account of the
same meeting, in fact I think the two meetings, but it is not
so full an account and I do not wish to read it. It may be a
Government account but it does not quite say whose account it
is and I will not read it unless my friends wish.

Going back to page 155? at the bottom of that page, the
last paragrap^c, "The company vras to pay a royalty to them of 6d
a ton" - that is, to the Banabans. So there in layman's
language one is saying the Banabans are getting the money
and that he^-ps with the establishment of a trust.

THE 1/TGE—GHAHCELLOR: "He had arranged for the first year's payment
of royalty to be spent locally, for their general benefit, not
to be wasted". So he is telling them that the first payment
was going to be £5,000 and was going to be spent for their
gneral benefit, not to be wasted.

MR MOWBRAY: Yes. Then the other reference to the royalty fund is
on page 157, "the first complete paragraph: "He then went on
to dsescribe the proposed annuity fund". Just pausing there
a momentj it is a little confusing because everybody spoke of
the annuity fund as a separate fund from the royalty fund, from
the Banaban fund vrhereas it was really just income; it was not
a fund which was held as a separate fund, it was just the
income which was distributed in an agreed way among the
landowners. That way of speaking went so far that when one
gets the accounts of the Banaban Eund or the Banaban Trust
Eund - of which your Lordship will be seeing a good many
later - there is no income account.

THE VICE-CHilHCELLOR; Well, on page 157 near the top "The royalty
of say £5,000 invested would bring in £150 per annum interest
at 5%". How the first £5,000 was going to be paid over in
cash and that was going to be spent. So that is referring to
the £5,000 in subsequent years that was going to be invested
and that £5,000 invested each year would constitute the Banaban
Eund and the fruits of that fund would be called the Annuity
Eund, the difference being that the Annuity Eund was something
which was paid to the landowners for their land whereas the
Banaban Eund was a community fund in favour of the Banabans
generally. Is that ri^t ?
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ME MOWBRAY; Well, my Lord, the part ahout the Banahan Eund "being
for the community generally is a matter on which I could not
altogether agree with your Lordship.

THE VICE-CHAHGELLOR: What was it for, then ?

MR MOWBRiiY: What we would say, basically at any rate, was that
the former landowners had a perpetual right to the income of
this fund and that swallows up the whole beneficial interest
in this fund. They had perpetual ri^ts to income and those
rights to income descended to their heirs in the same way

B as land did.

THE VIGE-GHiLHGELLOR: It is an indefinite ^ft of income t

MR MOWBRAY; It is an indefinite gift of income. They could not
forfeit the income because they had no more right of alienation
of the income than they had ri^t of alienation of the land,
so the ordinary rule that someone who has an indefinite
ri^t of income can call for the capital does not apply
because the right to the income swallowed up the whole
beneficial interest.

THE VIGE-GHANGELLOR: Gould any disposition be made of the
capital of the fund ?

MR MO\>/BR/\.Y: Well, my Lord, that is a matter, perhaps, of doubt,
but the Secretary of State may have had power to apply capital
for community purposes.

THE "EIGE-GHANGELLGR: If you had an application that would
reduce the income, and there is also the reference in a
letter to which you drew my attention earlier on to the
landowners being subject to some sort of power in the Secretary
of State to cut off any further income going to them if he
thought they had got enou^.

MR BOWBRAY: They were not told that.

THE •\nGE-GHANGELLOR; They were not told that. Somewhere at
some stage what the ri^ts were in this sum of money, both
capital and income, must have crystalised in some sort of
way, but we have not got to that yet.

MR MOWBRAY: They certainly should have done. We have not got
to it yet and your'Lordship may in the end, when your Lordship
reads the document, come to the conclusion you cannot find
it; but what we say is that the right to the income swallowed
up the beneficial interest. It is conceivable on the docu
ments that the Secretary of State had power to divert the
capital to community purposes. It is conceivable, but we
submit he did not have any such ri^t. But it is clear
that capital was put to community purposes and it is, I
think, equally clear that that was done wit^i' at any rate
the acquiescence of the landowners.

THE VIGE-GHANGELLOR: Then why is this arrangement on that
footing not either a perpetuity or a charitable trust ?

MR MOWBRAY: It is not perpetuity, my Lord, because there is an
immediate, absolute, indefinite right of income in the
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landowner. He cannot alienate it.

THE YICE-CH/iNGELLOR: The capital has got to "be held in perpetuity
for whoever for the time "being is entitled to the land. Is
that right ?

MR MOWBRiiY: Yes.

THE "VICE-CHANCELLOR: The landowner owns a plot of land. He
during his life is entitled to the income appropriate to that
piece of land and when he dies the mem"bers of his family who
succeed him are then entitled to it for ever. So the capital

B is tied up to provide income for a series of persons unknown
in the future.

MR MOWBRAY: Yes.

THE VICE-CH/iNCELLOR: That sounds to me like a perpetuity
and you cannot get out of it "by saying that the present land
owner has of course the right to receive the present income
"because the vice of the transaction was to have a capital
sum of money tied up in perpetuity. Of course if it is a
charitable trust it is exempt altogether from the perpetuity
rules, "but if it is not a charita"ble trust, then why is not
the whole thing a perpetuity ?

MR MOWBRjiY: We would say that the descent of the right, to the
perpetual income was no more perpetuitous than the ri^t of
the descent of the land.

THE "VICE-CHAITCELLOR: A trust fund to pay money in perpetuity
to whoever was entitled to it, v/ould that not "be perpetuitous?

MR MOWBRilY: But this arrangement exactly followed the land
tenure on the island.

THE 'VTCE-CHAITCELLOR: We are getting into strange waters.

MR MOWBRAY: Of course we shall have to go into it, my Lord. We
say it is a commercial transaction so it is not a charity.

THE VICE-CHiiNCELLOR: You may have a commercial transaction and
then the fruit of that commercial transaction may "be disposed
of in a perpetuitous way or othe3?wise. Unless you say that
the money came from a commercial transaction and therefore
was not charitable money at all

MR MOWBRAY: No. We say the settlement - to use what we say
would be the wrong word - was itself a commercial transaction.

THE VICE-CHiiNCELLOR: You must develop this at a suitable stage.
At the moment I am puzzled.

MR MOWBRAY: If your Lordship pleases. Just to round off what
I was saying: if the whole thing was void, then there was a
resulting trust to the landowners. Likewise if the content
of the trust was left so vague as to "be unenforceable there
was a resulting trust to the landowners.

^ THE VICE-CHANCELLOR: Anyway, it is no part of your case to say
it was a charitable trust ?
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ME MOWBEAY; No, rather the reverse.

I was referring to this first parageaph on page 157- That
is where the Banahans were told that all the royalties but the ;
first would be invested and that the income would be paid
to the Banabans. Again it was put in layman's terms

THE VICE-GHAITCELLOR: Of course, one must not expect too much
of a minute taken in these circumstances, but it does not very
clearly appear gust what was being explained to the Banabans
about the terms of settlement. At the top of 157 the Resident
"went on to describe the proposed annuity fund Out of this
first payment of royalty £300 will be set aside towards the
annuities for the first two years". I do not quite know how
far it was explained what "these annuities" are. There is a
perfectly general statement on page 155 at the beginning of
the second paragraph, "He then proceeded to deal with the
terms of settlement" and it may be that Mr Ellis in making
this note was taking it for granted that the terms of the
settlement would be known and need not be recorded in the
minute of this meeting.

MR MOWBRAY: They were recorded in the letter which I previosly
read to your Lordship,

THE VICE-GHANCELLOR: But this is explaining it to the inhabitants
of Ocean Island, This does not seem to me to be a complete
setting out of exactly what was explained to them.

MR MOWBRAY: Our understanding is exactly the same as your
Lordship's, if I may respectfully say so, that Mr Ellis was
assuming there that his reader would know what was in the
previous correspondence and that that is what was being
explained.

Then I carry on, if I may, with the third meeting
starting at page^158. It is a similar dramatis personae -
in fact I think it is exactly the same except that the manager
was not there, "The Resident Gommissioner started by saying
that since the last meeting he had found out that the Banabans
change about in their views like trees swayed by varying
winds. He wanted to know what their views were when not
affected by all the talk they had been hearing of late from
those who talked loudest. He wanted the opinion of Banaba,
not of Ooma Village", arid I need not read the rest of that
paragraph.

"In interpreting this Mr Murdoch made an error, and
the natives took it that all who were against the terms should
stand up. The Ooma village division stood up practically
intact" etc; (reading to the words): "That was wrong and
must be stopped", and I do not read the rest of that, or the
next paragtaph unless my friends wish.

"The Gommissioner then said that if they wouldn't part
with their lands", etc; (reading to end of minute).

THE VIGE—GHAHGELLOR: What was the document that was before them?

MR MOWBRAY: That is the 1915 agreement, my Lord,
like to look at that at this stage ?
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THE VIGE-CHAHOEELOR:
was.

I just want to te quite certain what it

ME MOWBHAT: It was the 1913 agreement and it is page 32 of the
PD Bundle, lour Lordship sees it is signed by Mr Ellis and
then the signatures of the natives follow.

THE YICE-GHANGELLOR: But apart from the date and the signatures,
and so on, presumably it was that document that was read over
to the natives in English and afterwards by Mr Murdoch in
their native language ?

ME MOWBEAT: Yes, my Lord, Certainly your Lordship sees the
company undertakes to hand over the whole of the first year's
contribution to the Banaban fund. Then there is a provision
that after deducting £300 the whole is to be expended on the
existing Banaban community, and so forth. Then there is a
reference to the annuity scheme in 9. Then there is this
provision about it being £150 a year representing simple interest
on the yearly sum of £5,000 payable by the company to the
Banabans throu^ the Government. Then 11 says it will
fLactuate. Then 12(b) the royalty of 6d should be paid by
the company through the Government for the Banaban fund,

THE VIGE-GHANGELLOE: Of course 1 hafe been looking at this
agreement in the other case for other purposes. It is quite
explicit on the first page, that as to the just under £5,000
'the whole of this amount will be expended for the benefit of
the existing Banaban community". They then turn to what is
to happen about the annuity and v:hat becomes the annuity
scheme, but there is nothing to deal explicitly, is there,
with the subsequent £5,000, or whatever the royalty comes
to ? 12(b) says that the 5d a ton tpyalty is to be paid
throu^ the Government by the company for the Banaban fund
so that part of that money gets into that fund, but what that
^und is to be used for, is that spelled out ?

ME MOVJBEAY: Then one comes back to 10.^ and one sees that for
the first three years the £150 will be available, which
represents the simple interest.

THE VIGE-GHAHGELLOE: That is merely the interest for annuities.
What 1 am aaying is this: Here you have a Banaban Eund. It'
is going to be fed by royalties. The first year's accretion
to that fund is going to be spent for the benefit of the
existing Banaban community less the £300 which is going to
start off the annuity fund. Then you have the annuity
payments dealt with, again reasonably explicitly

ME MOWBEAY: That is the income.

THE "VIGE-GHANGELLOE: That is the income. You have got first a
payment of the royalty to the fund and that was to be spent.
That is the first £5,000. The document then leaves the
question of the gross money coming into the fund and turns its
attention to the income that will spring from the fund and
deals with that. Then it goes back to the question of what ,
is going to happen about the subsequent years in which the
6d royalty is to be paid and it deals with that 5d royalty
going into the Banaban fund, but it does not appear to say
who that fund was to be held for. The income of that fund

16



B

D

E

H

lias already "been dealt with, but is there anything to say
who is to have the capital t

MR MOWBRA-Y: No, my Lord, and in our submission there is no need
to, because the provision about income is settled and that
exhausts the beneficial interest,

THE VICE-CHANCELLOR: Therefore the capital must be held in
perpetuity to deal with the income.

MR MOWBRAY: That is what was agreed,

THE VICE-CHANCELLOR: You cannot have all the beneficiaries joining
together and putting an end to the trust because you say the
land passes down in the family, and therefore you have got a
neat, ti^t perpetuity,

MR MOWBRAY: You have only got the same perpetuity you had with
the land. That is what we say,

THE VICE-0HANCELLOR: But any landowner can dispose of his land
within the family,

MR MOWBRAY: Well, as far as this goes he could dispose of his
income in the same way as he could have disposed of his
land. There is nothing in here to say he could not dispose
of it in any other way, but we suppose that he would be subject
to the same limits,

THE VICE-CHANCELLOR: I follow,

MR MOWBRAY: What we say about this meeting is that if A and
B make an agreement by which A agrees to sell something to
B and B agrees to pay the price to C on trust for B, or
for B

THE VICE-CHANCELLOR: If If A sells something to B and B pays
the price to 0 it would be on trust for A,

MR MOWBRAY: I beg your Lordship's pardon, yes. And if 0 knows
about the agreement and accepts the trust, he is a trustee of
the trust. We say that is so where C is the Crown as much as
where C is a subject, and that is the legal construction that
we shall be erecting on this meeting and on the document.

THE VICE-CHANCELLOR: How much does it depend on the meeting
when in fact you have got the document ? The construction of
the document is one thing; overtones at a meeting may be very
much another thing,

MR MOWBRAY: Yes, We say theere were overtones, but no more than
that, probably,

THE VTCE-CHANCELLOR: It is primarily the document, is it not ?

MR MOWBRAY; It is primarily the document, certainly. The
acceptance of the first year's royalty was an acceptance
there and then in a very formal manner by the Resident
Commissioner of some of the trust money,

THE VTCE-CHANCELLOR: But then, you see, you have got that on
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the document. As to the first £5,000 that is in clause 7,
that the company undertake to hand over to the Resident Commis
sioner the first year's contribution to the Banahan Bund, and
so on, and the meeting goes on to show that that happened.

MR MOWBRAY: It happened,

THE VIGE-GHANCELLOR: Then under 12(13) the royalty of 6d per ton
on all phosphate shipped will he paid to the Government hy the
company for the Banahan fund. So again you have got that on
the face of the document. Does the meeting really add anything?

MR MOWBRAY: Welll., I do not want to re-open old wounds, my Lord,
hut Mr Ellis was only a witness to this document. He was
there at the meeting adltually accepting a cheque on hehalf of
the Banahan Eund. So there is a little e3ctra in that, we
have got an actual acceptance of some of the trust fund.

THE VIGE-GHAHGELLOR: But apart from that does the meeting carry
you any further ?

MR MOWBR/IY: I do not think so, my Lord, They help to explain
what is meant hy the Banahan Bund.

THE VIGE-GHiiNGELLOR: You rely primarily on the written agreement
and the fact that there v/as a meeting, hut what was said at the
meeting does not really add much 4re* helpsg^ai^xplain it. Is
that ri^t ?

MR MOWBRAY: That is gust right, my Lord; I am much obliged.

(Adgourned for a short time)
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MR MOWBRAY: My Lord, we had finished with those meetings. Would your Lord
ship now turn to page 200 in b\indle 10. This is the letter which v;as
handed over with the cheque, (Reads letter).

THE VICE-GHANCELLOR; That might raise pretty problems, but it did not happen.

MR MOWBRAY; It did not happen. The next page is the answer to that letter.
(Reads page 201). We have a comment to make on the first paragraph of
that letter. This is the Resident Commissioner saying that only the
landowners' signatures are needed, those of the omers of the land which
was to be acquired. That is inconsistent with any idea that the community
owned the phosphate.

Would your Lordship kindly turn to page 20^ and look at the fi:;st of
the letters dated 1st December? There is there a request by Mr Ellis
to keep the agreement open for signature r.. few days longer. In the next
letter dated 1st December Mr Eliot agrees to that.

Then at page 205 is a letter from Mr Eliot to Mr Ellis referring to
another letter "in which you request that in futiire your directors may
be given sufficient time to consider any proposed expenditure of royalties
accruing to the Banaban Fund" - your Lordship remembers that - "I have the
honour" etc, (reading to end of letter).

THE VICE-GHAI>IGELLOR: That is the point I commented on before the adjournment.

MR MOl^BRAY: Yes. There is the phrase at the end of the first paragraph,
"trust fluid". We emphasise the words "trust fimd", of course; this is an
acknowledgement by the Government that it was a trust fund "to be used
solely in the interests of the Banabans at the discretion of the Secretary
of State," That is not quite what was said at the meeting. Your Lordship
may like to compare that with page 157. The first paragraph on page 157
your Lordsliip looked at in detail, and then the little paragraph numbered
(ia.), the annual payment of royalties and division of the interest on the
accumulated capital and so forth, there is nothing there about the
discretion of the Secretary of State, but there is a mention of how all the
money would be disposed of at the end of the first para, raph: "He did not
know what would be done with all the money but the British Government
would find a v/ay to expend it in their interests." That is all we have
to say about the letter at page 205-

Turning to page 207, the last letter on that page is to Mr Eliot and
is Mr Ellis acknowledging receipt of letter Wo,^8, the one your Lordship
has just seen, and saying in paragraph 2: (Reads paras 2 and 5).
It is only fair to say that that discussion does seem to relate not only
to the first nearly £5,000 but also to subsequent payments.

THE VIGE-GHAWGELLOR: Exactly. If the Secretary of State's discretion did
apply to all payments it is difficult to see how that could then be regar
ded as belonging solely to the landowner who was to receive the income.
So we are in difficulty there.

MR MOliiJBRAY; Yes, we are in difficult territory. Then we would like to turn
to page 250, unless my friends want to look at anything in between.
Page 230 is a despatch from the High Gommissioner to the Secretary of
State enclosing a confidential letter from the Resident Gommissioner
which he sent direct. He says he concurs in Mr Eliot's proposals. I
will read a large part of this letter. (Reads first para of letter on
Dage
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THE VICE-CHMJCELLOE; This is sometiaing new. This is not the High
Commissioner approving. At page 230 the High Commissioner is, as I under
stand it, approving Confidential letter No.3 of 12th ultimo, which is page
13^.

ME MOVfflEAY: Your Lordship is absolutely right.

THE VICE-CHAIICELLOE: He is doing that on the 19th December. Now we come to
22nd December, a subsequent letter written by the Eesident Commissioner to
the High Commissioner.

B ME MOWBEAY: Yes. It was page 13^> as your Lordsliip says. Here at page
231 he encloses Memorandum B, page IO3, and we will go back to that at the
end of this despatch; it is a short account of the meeting. Then he
says in paragraph 2 on page 2315 "The terms having been accepted" etc.
(reading to the words in para.3) "foreshadowed in my letter above quoted" -
he means he foreshadowed going beyond, your Lordsliip remembers - "and that
I hold" etc. (reading to the words in para 7) "prices in their stores".
I do not tliink I need read more about that, and I can go to paragraph 8.
(Eeads paras. 8 and 9 a^d first four lines of 10). I need not read
more there, nor need I read 11, which is about the exchanges.
I need not read paragraph 12.

THE VICE-CHANCELLOE: Paragraph 13 is about it being tactless to arrive on a
company vessel instead of the next Navy ship.

ME MOWBEAY: Yes, it made it look as if he was in the company's pocket.
I will read the last sentences "Had arrangements been made" etc.
(reading to end of para 13)» "H.M.'s Government" there means the
United Kingdom Government.

Just looking back over that document, on page 232 at the end of
paragraph 3 it says: "This sum has been placed to a separate local trust
account". So the Eesident Commissioner thought there was a trust.

THE VICE-CHANCELLOE; The first £.4,700 is going to be spent locally on some
sort of immediate expenditure to show the islanders they were getting some
immediate benefit, particularly the older ones, from the transaction so
recently agreed.

ME MOWBEAY: Yes. At any rate, he thought that was trust money to be put in
a trust account, and that helps to show that the whole of the royalties
were trust money.

THE VICE-CHANCELLOE; Yes, but that first payment was being dealt with in a
different way, was it not, from the subsequent payments?

ME MOWBEAY: That is so.

THE VICE-CHANCELLOE: This first payment was going to be spent, he says here,
at the commuri-',y'a pleasure, subject to his veto on anything wasteful.

ME MOVffiEAY: Yes.

has

THE VICE-CHANCELLOE; And as he/got the money and it is to be spent for them,
he puts it in a trust fund, a very proper thing to do. But that does not
really carry the point as to paymentsof the 6d. royalty in subsequent

ji; years vHiich certainly were not going to be spent immediately as the
local community wanted subject to the Eesident Commissioner's veto: that
might be dealt with on a quite different basis. This only carries your
first year's immediately expendable dollop of money.
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MR MOWBRAY; Yes, it does not necessarily follow that subsequent payments
would be dealt with in the same way. On the other hand, he has started
off with a trust fund and he goes on in paragraph "The method of
expenditure of he whole of the simple interest on the capital acOruing to
the Banaban trust fund as from the 1st July 1913 bas also been agreed upon"
so it is still a trust fund, or it is a different trust fund, it does not
matter which, after it is invested and the income accrues. Then after the
income has become enough to divide among the natives the excess of interest
is to be reinvested in the trust fund. So it is a trust fund.

THE VICE-CHAInICELLOR: Or some sort of accumulation.

MR MOWBRAY; It is getting v;orse and worse, I agreei

THE VICE-CHANCELLOR: And who is going toget that? Since the cut-off has
come in, since no additional interest is going to be paid to the land
owners because they are already getting enough - that is the only reason
why the excess is being put back into the fund - some of them must be
beneficially entitled to it.

MR MOWBRAY; Yes. In the last resort there would be a. resulting trust.

THE VICE-CHANCELLOR: A resulting trust to whom?

MR MOWBRAY: The company was not a settlor; the company was paying for the
land. This v;as the landovmers' money and the landowners were the
settlors and the resulting trust would be for them.

THE VICE-CHANCELLOR: And although the income has now been cut off because
they have got too much, none the less they are beneficially entitled under
a resulting trust. Is that it?

MR MOWBRAY: Yes, that would be so.

THE VICE-CHANCELLOR: So this cutting off is then nugatory.

MR MOWBRAY: If it really were the case that there was no beneficial interest,
no beneficial trust to claim, or if I am wrong in saying that you can have
a perpetual trust of income lilce a perpetual rent charge which is not
subject to the rule against perpetuities. Anyway, we will argue that
later.

THE VICE-CHANCELLOR:

later stage.
You are merely storing up materials for argument at a

MR MOWBRAY: Yes. I thiiik that is all we have to say about that document.
I think vie should nov/ go back, as I said, to page IO3. This is Enclosure
B, as it was referred to, "Ocean Island Land Negotiations". I think I
had better read this to your Lordship. It is relevant on which aspect of
the Crown was the relevant one in setting up this trust. "On Friday 7th
November" etc. (reading to the words) "H.M. Civil Service". I am sure it
has been emphasised to your Lordship before that when the Resident
Commissioner received the cheque it was a formal occasion. "Throughout"
etc. (reading to the words) "At the first meeting". He gives the account
of what happened at the first meeting rather briefly. Your Lordship has
seen a more extended account. "(if) On the 19th November" etc.
(reading to the words) "had been drawn up." I do not think I need read
more of that. Then: "On 21st, 2hth and 23th November" etc. (reading to
the words) "arranged by the British Government." We say the British
Government there is the home Government. "On the 26th and 27th" etc.
(reading to the words) "rose in a mass protesting."
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At paragraph 7 it says: "On the 29th November" etc, (reading
words) "refused." I need not read more of that. "On Saturday 6th" etc.
(reading to the words) "all villagers were represented," and there is an
account of what happened on the 9th which I need not read, except for
something the Resident Commissioner said to the meeting at the bottom of
page 107! "He pointed out" etc. (reading to the words) "set aside," etc.
What he is telling them is that the home Government had made the terms for
them.

to the

At paragraph 10 on page 108: "Early on the 10th" etc. (reading to the
words) "fully attended that day." 7. do not thinic I need read more.

THE VICE-CEAI>1CELL0E: They asked if there was a trust and stated that they
were nov/ satisfied that the terms were from the British Government.

ME MOV/BEAY: Yes, I am obliged. That shows that "British Government" means
the home Government.

THE VICE-CHAI'^CELLOE: That is how it has been used in this document.

ME MOWBEAY: Yes. That is the last document we refer to in that bundle.
We have taken some of the documents out of date order.

Would your Lordship now take bundle 11 and turn first to page 10.
That is part-way through a letter from the secretary of the company to Mr
Ellis in New Zealand. I iirant to read the third paragraph. (Reads it).

Page 16 is a des;^ch from the Resident Commissioner to the High
Commissioner. This is a 7B document. (Reads first five paragraphs).

May I turn next to page 19» These are the letters referred to. They
are 7B and 7C documents. They go to United Kingdom control because the
matter was being referred to London, or at any rate to the High Commissioner.
(Reads Enclosure 1). (Reads Enclosure 2, reply from Resident Commissioner).
So he was consciously by-passing the High Commissioner and obtaining the
ruling of the Secretary of State on a matter of £50 a year.

May I next refer to page 27j a letter from Mr Ellis to Mr Eliot. We
read it in connection with the individual ownership of the phosphates.
"I have carefully considered" etc. (reading to the vjords in the 6th line)
"When Mr Campbell" - he was the then Resident Commissioner - (reading on
to the words) "grasp the legal technicalities involved."
There is Mr Ellis, who had considerable . -j-u ..u -n

' experxence with the Banabans,
writing for a particular purpose, and he said they thought they were selling
the phosphates. Tliat is all I want to read of that letter,

I can turn next to page 29. It is a letter from the Resident
Commissioner to Mr Ellis. It is a 7C document, that is, it goes to United
Kingdom control. (Reads paras 1, 2 and 5)» There follow some detailed
discussions. I can pass to paragraph 8, (Reads para 8, omits nara 9 and

gQ there is another topic being referred direct to there
Secretary of State,

THE VICE-CHANCELLOR: How does that help you? The Secretary of State is
obviously concerned in some way for the Government. If there are some
documents of land transactions which are contrary to the law which applies
to the island, then in that way the Secretary of State is concerned, is he
not?
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MR MOV/BRAY: V/e would say this helps to establish that the only government of
Ocean Island was the United Kingdom Government and it was governing through
or through the medium of a High Commissioner and Resident Commissioner, but
it was the United Kingdom Government and that was the only government there.

THE VICE-CHMICEIIjOR: But that does not go any way towards showing that there
was a trust by the United Kingdom Government, does it?

MR MOVffiRAY; No. One way we found your Lordship's jurisdiction over the
Crown in this case is under the Crown Proceedings Act, and for that
purpose we have to show that the liability arose in respect of or did not
arise otherwise than in respect of the United Kingdom Government. One
way of showing that is that the United Kingdom Government was the only
government concerned when the liability arose.

Would your Lordship turn to page 33* It is a 70 docxament,. It is a
letter from Mr Ellis to Mr Eliot and it is replying to the letter your
Lordship has just seen. (Reads to first words on page 3^). Then he sets
out some history and I can pick up the story about half way down the page:
"Up to 27th April, 1911" etc. (reading to end of paragraph) "called in
question." Again that is a letter from the company, but it is the company
saying it was a purchase and sale, I will not read the rest of the letter,
which is on much the same lines, but adds very little to what your Lordship
saw in the previous letter.

Unless my friend wants something before it I can take your Lordship
to page 73j which is a 7C document, a letter from Mr Ellis to the secretary
of the company. Mr Ellis is now writing from New Zealand. (Reads yara.^ to
words at tho top of page 7^) "lar^e sums under the annxiity."

The rest of that letter relates to the price of trees. You remember
the question whether trees were to be paid for separately and whether it
was coconut trees only or all kinds of trees. At the bottom of page 73,
when he says that the sura would increase, of course, the capital was going
to increase each year, so even if the rate of interest reduced a little
probably at any rate in the earlier years the araoxint of income woxxld
increase. He says "the division of it" - that must be the interest -
"rests entirely between the Resident Commissioner and the Banabans."
So that does not square perhaps with anything we have seen so far xxnless
it merely means that the Banabans are going to decide which of the
landowners are to have it divided among themselves, how the interest is
to be divided among the landowners and the Resident Commissioner has a
veto. I thinlc that must be what it means.

Page 79 is a 7B and 7C document. We get there some Colonial Office
minutes in which they consider the 1913 agreement. (Reads page 79)»
That accords with the way we xinderstand the agreement, and it says
"trust fxond". So there is someone at the Colonial Office who thinks it
is a trust. There is some more irrelevant matter, and then at the bottom
it says "Wait for letter coming from the company."

May I turn to page 87, some Colonial Office minutes about a
Parliamentary question. "Mr Wedgwood,- To ask the Secretary of State"
etc. Your Lordship remembers the importance we attach to these Parliamen
tary questions being answered. I had better read this. The minute says:
"Mr Potts" etc. (reading to bottom of page 87) - and now this continues on
page 91 - (reads to end of page 91). We say it was not really a Government
royalty at all, the extra "Sd. was for the Banabans. Perhaps that is all
they meant. I suppose he was thinking of a supplementaiy question or
something like that, and he would be able to say the company was paying
twice as much as it had been a year earlier.
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I can pass now to page Sk. This is not specified in our particulars.

THE VICE-CHANCELLOR: You have got the answer to the question on page
have you not? They are different questions but substantially the same
answer.

ME MOWBRAl; Yes, I am obliged. (Reads Mr Wedgvjood's question and the
answer), I v;onder if that was not the supplementary he was replying to,

Ibecause there is something above that that I cannot read, I think I
just read it - "in the Gilbert & Ellice Islands is excessive".

can

THE VICE-CHANCELLOR: But the question begins with the words "additional
taxation upon the phosphates monopoly on the island." That was the fonn
of the question. So there seems to have been another question.

ME MOWBRAY: But above Mr Wedgwood's name on page there is a line which
says "in the Gilbert & Ellice Islands is excessive." That is the end
of the ansvrer which was proposed in the minute on page 91^ "No, Sir, I
have no reason to think that the nagive taxation in the Gilbert Islands
is excessive," So it looks as though he answered the question of which
notice v;as given and then Mr V/edgwood asked a supplementary and we had
the supplementary and the answer to that.

THE VICE-CHANCELLOR; Yes.

MR MOWBRAY: Then on page 9^ there are some more Colonial Office minutes to
which we attach some importance on the question of United Kingdom Govern
ment control. The summary of what is being dealt with is at the top:
(Reads typewritten passage beginning) "Duplicate of desptach".
There v/as a proposal that they should be paid for out of the new trust
f\md, and that is exhaustively discussed in London in these minutes,
I think I had better read quite a lot of this. I start on page 95> at
the top: "In Phosphate and Trees Purchase Agreements", etc. (reads to
bottom of page 96).

Turning to page 105, this is a 7C document and is a letter from the
company to the Under-Secretary of State. It is again about exchanges and
areas and the different raining areas and so forth, and the letter puts
forward detailed and familiar arguments for the Colonial Office. I will
not read it. I am merely noting that a lot of detailed discussion is still
going on in London between the company and the Colonial Office.

The Colonial Office minutes on that letter are more relevant. They
appear at page 118, but before we get to that may I ask you to look at
page 11^, from the Secretary of State to the Mgh Commissioner. This
concerns United Kingdom control of detailed matters and also the ownership
of the phosphates. The letter of Jlst March, 191^, says; "I have received
direct" etc. (reading to the words in the middle of para,5) "only a life
interest in their lands."'' I need not read more of that. There is
obviously an assumption underlying all that that the individual Banabans
are able to deal v/ith the phosphate under their lands so far as their
rights as betv/een themselves and their family allow. We refer to that
letter on the question of United Kingdom control: there is detailed con
sideration of half a dozen documents dealing with very small pieces of
land.

At page llS we come to the comments on the document which started at
page 105. This is a 7B and a 7C document. Your Lordship sees how page
105 is summarised here: "Expresses appreciation" etc. (reading to the
word) "trees," I think I ought to read most of this. It says: "Mr
Lambert. I entirely concur"etc, (Reads to end of page 122).
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THE VIOE-CHANGELLOR: What is the point of this ? Simple showing
the Colonial Office considering the negotiations as a matter of
some detail ?

EE MOWBRAY; Yes, there is that, and we are also coming to a
suggestion that some money for the missing land should he
repaid to the company out of the trust fund.

'^hen I can take your Lordship to page 130. This is the
g reply which resulted from those considerations. It follows

what they said at paragraph 5 and I will not read it all:
"Mr Harcourt regrets that he is not prepared to entertain the
proposal" or increase the liig-it to 230 acres. At 5 he says
he is not aware "when the previous correspondence with you
took place that, notwithstanding the terms of the Phosphate and
Trees Purchase Agreements, your company had heen in the hahit
of paying the natives for each coconut tree". Then over the
page "In these circumstances Mr Harcourt is unahle to allow
your company to depart from this undertaking hy consenting to
your proposal that the payment for coconut trees should he made
out of the Banahan Eund".

MR VIHELOTT: Would you read that more fully ?

MR MOWBRAY: I had better start at the top of the page again,
D "In these circumstances" etc (reading paragraphs 6 and 7)«

The next letter on that page is a 7(c) document. It
is a despatch from the Secretary of State to the Hi^ Commis
sioner, At 2 he says something nice about Mr Eliot. In 3:
"I am prepared to approve the arrangements made by him for pay
ment to the natives out of the Banaban Pund" (reading letter)
That is a 7(c) document. It does not perhaps help very much
to establish what the trusts of these funds were, but it does
show the Secretary of State

THE VIGE-QHAI^GELLOR: If the trust had already been set up, then,
of course, these arrangements that individual landowners are
going to be able to obtain compensation for pandanus trees out
of the fund must have been made under some power to divert the
fund or direct that payment be made ?

MR MOWBRAY; There are two possibilities, really. One is that
it was done unlbrasuch a power^ the other is that there
really was not any power, but the payment was made and the
Banaban landowners acquiesced and it is too late for them to
complain now,

THE VIGE-GHANCELLQR: The landowners got the money, so hey would
not complain. The other landowners might, because this was
being paid out of the Banaban Eund. It must have been paid
out of the initial payment, which was being paid to the benefit
of the Banabans generally. Once you go beyond t|re £4700-odd
you run into a very strange state ofaffairs.

MR MOWBRAY; Yes, you do. This payment for the other trees was
H only about £400, so it could easily come from the £4-,000-odd.

We do not know where it came from, as my friend very fairly
says.

THE VIGE-GHANGELLOR: We do not know where it came from ?
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ME MOWBRAT: ¥e do not know whether it came from principal or'
interest, or which year. Eresuma"bly it came from pricipal,
capital.

MR VIEELOTT; I do not want to interrupt, 'but these pandanus
trees, of course, go on being paid for until 1922 and we just
do not know which year these payments were made from. It
is pure inference to say they were paid out of the first year.

THE VTCE-GHANCELLOR: Any pandanus paid for'promptly must as a
matter of timing have come out of the 700-odd, Once it
gets beyond that anything mi^t have happened, nobody really
knows•

MR 'VIHELOTT: Nobody really knows.

MR MOWBRAY: Would your Lordship turn to page 149. This is a
7(b) document relevant on the question whether there was a
trust. This is a despatch from the Resident Commissioner to
the High Commissioner. It is really about the pricing of the
stores, and there is something about how the £4,000-odd
is going to be spent and that starts at paragraph 9: "1 may
add that the balance of the first year's royalty" etc;
(reading to end of despatch). It still does not answer the
question, because one does not knovx whether the pandanus was
taken in before one got the balance of £4,000.

Then we can turn to page 188, a telegram from the Hi^
Commissioner to the Secreta2?y of State, (Reading telegram).
Then the reply from the Secretaiy of State (reading telegram),

THE VICE-CHANCELLOR: Was a new form in lieu of A devised by the-
Resident Commissioner ?

MR MOWBRAY: No. That is all we'wish to read in that bundle
and we will go on to Bundle 12, if we may.

We do not want to read anything before page 31. On page
31 is a letter from the Resident Commissioner to the Company's
Acting Representative on the island: "Referring to interviews
which I have had with Mr_Anderson" etc; (reading letter)
Your Lordship sees that is exactly what the Secretary of
State had told them to do.

We can go to page 36, which is the reply, paragraph
3: "Notwithstanding the wording of these deeds" etc;
(reading paragraph). So everything turned out the way it
was decided by the Secretary of State.

Then we can turn to page 64, the first letter on the
page, again to show United Kingdom control in fine detail.
The first letter is a letter from the Colonial Office to the
Pacific i^osphate Company: "I am directed by Mr Secretary
Harcourt to acknowledge the receipt of your letter of the
3rd instant" etc; (reading to end of first paragraph)

The next letter is from the Colonial Office: "I am
directed by Mr Secretary Harcourt" etc; (reading letter)
That is a small matter where the Secretary of State is
calling for a report. So he is going to make the decision,
not the Hi^ Commissioner.
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Then page 55, from the Resident Conmiissioner to the
Company's representative on the island: "Referring to
previous correspondence on the subject of the settlemeht of
the land question" etc; (reading letter).

On page 69 there is a reply, at 2: "It is observed
that you consider the most suitable arrangements in future
would be that the payment due on account of the Banaban royalty
should be made in England to the Crownilgents for the Coloniesl^
etc; (reading to the words: "We have since paid over to you
an amount of £4000 and the balance, will be handed to you by
our Accountant forthwith". Then in 4 he gives some more
details and I do not think I need read that. Then five lines
down page 70: "My understanding is, however, that you x^rish
this amount to be dealt with in London. I therefore could
arrange to give you a draft drawn on London in favour of the
Crown Agents for the Colonies •.. which you could send forward
to England by the next steamer leaving for Australia, if you
so desired" etc; (reading to paragraph 6): "I note you are
anxious to have this money invested as early as possible ..."

This is just machinery, really, about how the payments were
made. I can take your Lordship to page 72, where the Resident
Commissioner sends on copies of the correspondence to the High
Commissioner. Then on page 77 we get a despatch from the
Resident Commissioner to the High Commissioner. He has had
direct receipt of a copy of the Secretary of State's despatch •—
I am sorry, I have gone to the wrong page.. It is page 77 T
want and it is a 7(b) and 7(c) document, but it is a letter
from the Resident Commissioner to the Acting Representative
on Ocean Island: "I have the honour to acknowledge the receipt
of your letter of yesterday's date No.54 of 1914 on the subject
of the payment of Banaban Phosphate Royalty. ... I have
informed your Mr Sobey that it will be quite convenient if your
Accountant pays in the outstanding balance", and then he gives
some details. "I thank you for the offer to let me have a
draft on London in favour of the Crown Agents", and it goes
on: "but it is possible that your Board and the Colonial Office
have already arranged this matter" etc; (reading to end of
letter).

That is a 7(b) document, I think, because it shows that
the royalty is going to be paid strait into a special fund
in London and it is not going into the Protectorate or the
Ocean Island Colony account in any way. And it is a 7(c)
document because of the references to the approval of the
Secretary of State. If the Secretary of State was a trustee
he would have been consulted. It may be he has not been
consulted because there is only one Government, but if he were
a trustee he would have been consulted,

THE "VTCE-CHANCELLOR: "... should be paid in London half yearly
to the Crown Agents to the credit of the Banaban Royalty
Fund". Thqre still remains the question: who had got the
authority to get any money out of that fund. Let us accept
that someone is entitled to this fund as a trustee or otherv^rise,
you are still left with no reason why it should not, for
example, be paid to the Crown Agents for the Banaban Royalty
Fund with the Resident Commissioner as trustee, or the
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Secretary of State, or anyone. The mere fact that it is
paid to the Crown Agents in London does not tell you very
pach about who is the trustee at that time, or who has got
any authority over the fund,

ME MOWBRAY; No, that part of it is the VCL) part which helps to
establish that it is a trust fund. It is the references to
the Secretary of State which help to establish that he is the
trustee; he is the person referred to as the person w^o has
got a say about whether that is an appropriate way of dealing
with the trust money.

THE TlCE-GHiVNCELLOR:
him a trustee.

It does not take you terribly far in making

MR MOWBRAY: It does not go very far, my Lord, no.

Going to page 115, this is a letter to the company from
the Under Secretary of State. (Reading letter). There it is;
there is the Colonial Office giving a direction about how
this, as we say, trust money is to be dealt with.

THE VICE-CHANCELLOR:
show.

I wonder what the Crown Agents' accounts

MR MOWBR/iY; We will see that.

THE VICE-CHYiNCELLOR: That comes later, does it ?

MR MOWBRiiY; We will see the precise directions to the Crown
Agents. Would your Lordship turn to page 151. These are the
directions to the Crown Agents from the Colonial Office:
(Reading letter).

THE VICE-CHiiNCELLOR: This is November, 1914. Was Ocean Island
part of the Protectorate ?

MR MOWBRAY: No, my Lord, Ocean Island was not part of the
Protectorate. It was being administered

THE VICE-CHANCELLOR: It was a Colony being in fact administered,
for convenience, by the Protectorate.

MR MOWBRAY: Yes, by people who happened to be Officers of the
Protectorate.

THE VICE-CHANCELLOR: So what happened was that the money which
belonged to the Banaban Pund is credited on behalf of the
(bvernmental authority administering the Colony ——

MR MOV/BRiiY: To a separate account.

THE VICE-CHANCELLOR; What has the Protectorate got to do with
it if you have got a tinist fund ?

ME MOWBRAY: Well, what has the Protectorate got to do with it
anyway, one mi^t ask ?

THE VICE-CHANCELLOR: The Protectorate has got governmental
functions on Ocean Island,

MR MOWBRAY: Yes. I think I can explain. The Crown was the
trustee and the Crown can only operate throu^ some Government
or other. The Crown Agents were acting as bankers or as
investing agents and they had to look to some governmental

28



E

person to take their instructions from seeing that the Crown
was the trustee. So it is no inconsistency with our submis
sion that this is trust money that it has got the name of the
Gilbert and Ellice Island Protectorate on the account in the
books of the Crown Agents,

THE VICE-CHANCELLOR: But it is the Protectorate and not the
United Kingdom Government.

MR MOVBRAY: That is so. One gets the original direction from
the Secretary of State, from Downing Street, and then the name

® on the account should have been (if it was not) "For the account
of the Gilbert and Ellice Island Protectorate, Banaban Fund".
The trust account should have had some such legend on it. We
say that was only a name, that was the method of identifying the
account, and if the Colonial Office was dealing with the Crown
Agents it had to identify the part of the world in question
so as to be able to refer to it conveniently. The Banaban
Fund was put under the Gilbert and Ellice Island Protectorate
in that classification and not as a matter of a separate account
throu^ which the Crown was a trustee,

THE VICE-CHANCELLOR: As far as one can see from this, the Crown
Agents must ha:fe treated this as authority to accept instruc-r
tions from the Gilbert and Ellice Island Protectorate as to
the disposition of what was in the account, because nobody else

D had any authority and inferentially the only person who had any
sort of authority must have been the Prdsectorate. If the
"Banaban Fund" is merely a name given to the account and it
does not identify any humanbeings or corporations as having
any power to deal with the account, it looks as thouj^ it must
be the Protectorate. "Obey the instructions of the S-otectorate
as to the disposition of what is in this account" seems to be
a fair inference from that letter. Would you agree ?

MR MOVJHRAY: I would agree, my Lord. I am not sure if I told
your Lordship that is a 7(h) document. What I agreed to is
that the Crown Agents, on that document, would take their
directions from the Gilbert and Ellice Government. I do not
mean, of course, that the Crown in right of the Gilbert and
Ellice Protectorate or the'Crown in right of Ocean Island was
the trustee as opposed to the Crown in right of the United
Kingdom, Even assuming there were two Governments at that
time, a trustee can tell his bankers to act on X's
instructions without giving up his trusteeship. Your Lordship
will see later that the Secretary of State makes the decisions
about the fund and refers to himself as a trustee of a private
trust, and so forth,

THE VICE-CHilNCELLOR: You say there is nothing to stop him paying
money into a bank account in London and then saying later on
he is going to give instructions about it himself, and then
to facilitate all that he puts it in the name of the Ellice
Island Protectorate.

MR MOWBRAY: Well, your Lordship sees the income is to paid
to the Protectorate Government, the current account, That

jj; was concenient because that money was going to be distributed
in Ocean Island to the landowners so they would need that money
in hand. As I said to your Lordship, the separate account of
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the Banahan fund is only a capital account, and apparently
that is the reason why the income went wtrai^t into the
Government's current account and would "be dealt with therei
That is the end of that "bundle.

THE VICE-CHANCELLOR; Then we will stop at that stage.

(Adjourned until tomorrow morning at 10.30)

Howard Hoooi-s & Co,. Printcrs and Duplicators
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